

MARY HOLBERT

1315 12th st , Monroe , WI 53566 | (H) 6082147524 | mimicheese@yahoo.com

Professional Summary

Seasoned RN with more than 20 years of experience in a variety of challenging areas. Excellent communication and nursing skills. Track record of achieving exceptional results in working well under pressure and being a positive team player.

Skills

- Critical Thinking
- Monitoring
- Positive outlook
- Excellent sense of humor
- Service Orientation
- Judgment and Decision Making
- Active Listening
- Empathy

Experience

RN 06/2017 to Present

Pleasant View Nursing Home – Monroe, WI

- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Modify patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.
- Administer local, inhalation, intravenous, or other anesthetics.
- Direct or supervise less-skilled nursing or healthcare personnel or supervise a particular unit.

RN Supervisor 03/2015 to 06/2017

Monroe Health Services – Monroe, WI

- Monitor, record, and report symptoms or changes in patients' conditions.
- Maintain accurate, detailed reports and records.
- Record patients' medical information and vital signs.
- Observe nurses and visit patients to ensure proper nursing care.

RN 06/2011 to 02/2012

Mercy Health System – Janesville, WI

ER RN in a level 2 trauma center. Working as a team member caring for a variety of patients. Very fast paced. All age groups.

- Modify patient treatment plans as indicated by patients' responses and conditions.
- Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members to assess, plan, implement,

or evaluate patient care plans.

- Prepare patients for and assist with examinations or treatments.
- Administer local, inhalation, intravenous, or other anesthetics.

RN

06/1999 to 07/2010

UnityPoint Health - Meriter Hospital - Madison, WI

ICU RN in a 16 bed unit. Assessing, treating and caring for critically ill patients. Cared for a variety of patients requiring ventilators, IABP, CRRT, hemodynamic monitoring and many others. Part of a code blue and fast response team. ACLS certified.

RN

05/1992 to 06/1999

Mercy Health System - Janesville, WI

RN on medical and step down unit. Also worked for a year as a lead RN.

Education

ADN: Nursing

May 1992

Blackhawk Technical College, Janesville Central Campus - Janesville, WI

ADN